
 
 
 
 

 
Date:  
 
Email:  

Dear  

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 240702. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 

 
I am emailing you to find out details about your mobile device estate and who 
is the correct person to contact about the device management . 

Who is the IT and Digital officer / Device procurement manager that manages 
the mobile devices in your Ambulance Trust? 

Can you supply full contact details? 

This is the personal information of a third-party. We are not disclosing this 
information under the FOI Act section 40(2). This would contravene the data 
protection principles. 

How many mobile devices are currently in use? 

 
Approximately 5841 – subject to change – as of 03/07/24 

What type of mobile devices are being used: manufacturer and model? 

 
Dell Latitude and XPS, Apple Mac, Samsung A32 & A14, Google Pixel 7 & 8, iPhone 
SE, Nokia 105, iPad 8th & 9th Gen, Samsung Galaxy Tab 9 

How are these mobile devices being repaired? 

 
Warranty and non-warranty repairs by the respective manufacturer. 



I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 


